DIRECTORATE OF TECHNICAL EDUCATION
VOCATIONAL & INDUSTRIAL TRAINING
HIMACHAL PRADESH SUNDERNAGAR
(E-mail- techedu-hp@nic.in, PH - 01907-266120)

Clarifications to Pre-Bid Queries

Project No: 3573-IND; Himachal Pradesh Skill Development Project

Name of Goods/Package: Supply of Information Technology and related
equipment’s for Industrial Training Institutes to enhance Technical and Vocational Skills
among the youth of Himachal Pradesh: HPSDP-DOTE/02 (Package-02), comprising of
following lots:

Lot-1: Computers

Lot-2: Peripheral Devices

Lot-3: IT tools and components

Lot-4: Software’s

Invitation for Bids No.: 004/2019; Dated: 01/06/2019

Employer: The Director, Directorate of Technical Education Vocational and Industrial
Training, Circular Road, Lalit Chowk, Sunder Nagar, District: Mandi, Himachal Pradesh -

ZIP code: 175018
Date and Time of Pre-Bid Meeting: 11th June 2019 at 11:30 hrs

Pursuant to Section 1; Instructions to bidders, Sub clause 7, and Section 2, Bid data
sheet, Sub clause ITB 7.1 followings are the Purchasers clarifications on the Queries
raised by Various Bidders on the bidding document for the aforementioned package:

Sl. Query raised by Clarification by DOTE
NO. prospective bidders
; g The part of the specifications of Item-1 in Lot-1

1. i,t é;ﬁg%;“'oensfﬁ Iignﬂalr'ifg Ltohte_: has been clarified by the committee as under:
1pPersonal computer with Intel Text “Audio: integrated audio with inbuilt speaker
C,ore i7 Pro@essor latest and mic, Ports: 4xUSB, 1xHDMI, 1xAudio Combo
configuration wikh s Jack, 1xMic, 1xVGA, 1xNetwork Port, EPEAT
Monitor and other standard sGtca)zlr? ds replaced with
gfgggs:j/ lagl;\;lceso eravti';vth “Audio: External audio device with speaker and
eystemn BMi s o Ofﬁé’epack‘? mic, Minimum Ports: 6xUSB, 1xHDMI, 1xAudio
il option for inbuilt speakers | COMbo  Jack,  IxNetwork  Port,  EPEAT
and mic, EPEAT  Gold| Cold/Silver”.
certifications . Rest of the specification of the item shall remain

same.
. . The part of the specifications of Item-2 in Lot-1

= ;t elc?ifi::z%roenStf%? Itt?en::gni? Ltoht? has been clarified by the committee as under:
1pPersona/ computer with Intel Text “Audio: integrated audio with inbuilt speaker
Cbre i5 or E uivg/ent P — and mic, Ports: 4xUSB, 1xHDMI, 1xAudio Combo
i conﬁg%ration with colour | J3CK, 1xMic, 1XVGA, 1xNetwork Port, EPEAT Gold
Monitor and other standard staqd§ replaced, W'tg. disf ith K q
Peripheral devices iR Audio: .E.xterna auaio device with speaker an
Preloaded latest  operatin mic, Minimum Ports: 6xUSB, 1xHDMI, 1xAudio
b e e o .| Combo Jack, 1xNetwork Port, EPEAT Gold/Silver
the option for inbuilt speakers
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specification for Item-2 in Lot-
3, Server work Station with
latest configuration: Dual
Processor, PS/2 ports, DMM
Slots and , EPEAT Gold
certifications.

Sl. Query raised by Clarification by DOTE
NO. prospective bidders
and mic, EPEAT Gold | Rest of the specification of the item shall remain
certifications . same.
2 . The part of the specifications of Item-3 in Lot-1
3. |It is requested to clarify th
specificaqtion for Item-3 irz’ Lote—z has been clarified by the committee as under:
1, Personal computer with Intel Text “Audio: integrated audio with inbuilt speaker
Cz)re i5 or Equivalent Processor | 2nd mic, Ports: 4xUSB, 1xHDMI, 1xAudio Combo
latest configuration with colour Jack, 1xMic, 1xVGA 1xNetwork Port EPEAT Gold
Monitor and other standard stan_ds replaced W'th. . .
Peripheral davicis with Audio: External audio device with speaker and
Preloaded latest operating mic, Minimum Ports: 6xUSB, 1xHDMI, 1xAudio
system & Microsoft Office pack: Combo Jack, 1xNetwork Port, EPEAT Gold/Silver
the option for inbuilt speakers | Rest of the specification of the item shall remain
and mic, EPEAT Gold | same.
certifications .
; . The part of the specifications of Item-3 in Lot-1
4, |Itis I
specir;:?(?aliie:rt;ef(:)rtcl)tz;r—lzyilt':\hl?ot— has been clarified by the committee as under:
1, All-in-one desktop Mobile Text “Ports: 4xUSB, 1xHDMI, 1xAudio Combo
Cbmputer: 1 x mic port, VGA Jack, 1xNetwork Port, EPEAT Gold stands
Port and EPEA | ! replaced with
Cemﬁé‘ations I 5Rig Minimum Ports: 6xUSB, 1xHDMI, 1xAudio Combo
' Jack, 1xNetwork Port, EPEAT Gold/Silver
Rest of the specification of the item shall remain
same.
5. | It is requested to clarify the The part of the specifications of Item-3 in Lot-1
' specification for Item-5 in Lot- has been clarified by the committee as under:
1, Laptop with Intel Core i7 or Text “Hard drive: 1TB or more - minimum 7200
eéyuivalent processor with Pre- RPM, EPEAT Gold stands replaced with
loaded OS and MS office Hard drive: 1TB or more, minimum 5400rpm,
. : EPEAT Gold/Silver
bundle: Hard disk speed, “ . .
screen size, backlit keyboard, The feat,yres Backlit”, Fa.cmty for lighted
and EPEAT Gold certifications. keyboard” may be read as optional.
Rest of the specification of the item shall remain
same.
6 It is requested to clarify the The part of the specifications of Item-3 in Lot-1

has been clarified by the committee as under:
Text “- Number of Processors: 02 minimums, 16
DIMM Silots, PS2 Ports 04, EPEAT Gold stands
replaced with

Number of Processors: 01, DIMM Slots 04 or
more, PS2 Ports(Optional), EPEAT Gold/Silver

Rest of the specification of the item shall remain
same.

Date:11.06.2019

..sd_
Director
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